

# Dianne Johnson

Palestine, TX

[diannelafontaine3\\_nwg@indeedemail.com](mailto:diannelafontaine3_nwg@indeedemail.com)

+1 903 922 6171

I am an experienced healthcare professional with 21 years in the nursing field. I have a desire to contribute to compassionate, quality patient care. I am seeking a challenging career opportunity to apply my skills. I have excellent administrative, clinical, and customer skills with the ability to work independently and complete assignments accurately and timely as well as working as a team to get any job done. I feel like I could be an asset to your company if given the opportunity.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

## Work Experience

---

### **Nurse Coordinator**

TEXANA CENTER - Rosenberg, TX

June 2020 to Present

- Responsible for coordinating care between nurses and physicians.
- Manage 6 clinics including staffing for nurses.
- Maintain employee immunizations.
- Conduct quarterly chart reviews.
  
- Conduct training for new nurses.

### **Director of Nursing**

NATCHITOCHES COMMUNITY CARE CENTER - Natchitoches, LA

November 2020 to August 2021

I am responsible for the overall management of resident care 24 hours a day 7 days a week

### **Full Time Charge Nurse**

TruCare Living Centers

January 2019 to April 2020

- Responsible for supervising nursing staff, patient care, and providing assistance to families
- Perform assessments, audit charts, coordinate admissions
- Handle emergencies as they arise
- Provided direct care to the residents and supervised the day to day nursing activities performed by nursing assistants
- Performed focused nursing assessments
- Patient and family teaching

### **RN Supervisor**

TruCare Living Centers - Palestine, TX

2011 to April 2020

## **Charge Nurse**

Palestine Regional Medical Center - Palestine, TX  
2016 to 2019

- Supervision of forensic/psychiatric patients, assist patients with competency restoration, lead instructional groups
- Constant redirection and one on one counseling to patients
- Create and adhere to patient care plan, administer meds, assist with ADL's

## **Cardiologist**

Magnolia Medical Clinic - Palestine, TX  
2015 to 2016

Registered Nurse

- Manage medication and medical records for all patients (over 150 patients per week)
- Review and report on lab work for all patient visits and clinic preparation
- Implement cardiac devices and educate patients on benefits and use

## **RN Field Nurse**

UT Home Health - Palestine, TX  
2015 to 2016

- Conducts home visits as assigned, assessing the patient's condition, progress toward goals, providing patient care, teaching and other skilled interventions as ordered
- Documents patient care services by charting in patient and department records
- Completed admission, discharges, and patient recertifications

## **RN Branch Director**

Bethany Home Health - Palestine, TX  
2013 to 2015

- Responsible for hiring and training nursing and supporting staff
- Managed patient care and case management, admissions, home visits, recertifications, and discharges
- Maintained medication updates and plans of care

## **RN Field Nurse**

Home Care Network of Texas - Palestine, TX  
2012 to 2015

- Conducts home visits as assigned, assessing the patient's condition, progress toward goals, providing patient care, teaching and other skilled interventions as ordered
- Completed admission, discharges, and patient recertifications

## **Administrative Nurse**

Greenbrier Nursing and Rehabilitation - Palestine, TX  
2008 to 2009

- Responsible for all aspects of patient care, and providing assistance to families
- Perform assessments, audit charts, coordinate admissions

## **Home Health Specialist**

TX - Palestine, TX  
2004 to 2008

LVN Field Nurse

- Conducted home visits for direct patient care
- Coordination between patient, family, and doctors, and reporting to RN Case Manager

## **Director of Nursing**

### Education

---

#### **Associate of Applied Science in Nursing**

Kilgore College - Kilgore, TX

2011

#### **Associate in Licensed Vocational Nursing Program**

Trinity Valley Community College - Palestine, TX

2000

#### **Associate's degree**

### Nursing Licenses

---

#### **RN**

Expires: December 2021

State: TX

### Skills

---

- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Medical Records (10+ years)
- Triage (10+ years)
- Management (10+ years)
- Supervising Experience (10+ years)
- Medical Office Experience (5 years)
- Nurse Management (10+ years)
- Phlebotomy
- Hospital Experience
- Case Management

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**LVN**

**BLS Certification**

May 2021 to June 2023

**BLS Certification**

**LPN**

**LPN**

**LPN**